CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Board qubers , 7
FROM: Claude Miller C//zw/( : 2/ /‘% -
Director of Procurement
DATE: September 22, 2015
RE: Authorization to Advertise for Request for Proposals for

Facilities Maintenance Services
Contract No. 001150

Board approval is requested to advertise for Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified firms to
provide maintenance services for toll facilities on S.R. 408, S.R. 414, S.R. 417, S.R. 528, S.R.
429, and Goldenrod Road Extension. Also included are the Authority’s main office (4974 ORL
Tower Road), the McCoy Road Maintenance Yard, and the E-PASS Service Centers (Pinar
Plaza, 762 South Goldenrod Road and in the Good Homes Shopping Center, 8919 West Colonial
Drive) The current contract with Infrastructure Corporation of America expires on June 30,
2016.

In accordance with the approved Procurement Policy, this Asset Management Services contract
will be for an initial term of 5 years with 5 one year renewal options.

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW.CFXWAY.COM



